Rachel Tibbetts

From: sfpc@thesibfords.org.uk

Sent: 26 May 2022 10:29

To: Planning

Subject: RE: Planning notification for application reference: 22/01050/F

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Council. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the
sender and know the content is safe.

Hello,

Unfortunately the link in the document does not take me to the personalised response page so | am sending the
response via e-mail to ensure it is registered as a consultee response.

The Parish Council object to this application for the following reasons:

The original application was designed to retain the characteristics of the old piggery which fitted
with the conservation area and did not extend the building further down the Sib valley.

The new application has amended the materials for the walls and the roof which no longer retain
the original characteristics.

A glass annexe has also been added that extends the development substantially and raises concerns
of possible development creep down the Sib valley which might set a precedent elsewhere in the
village.

Regards

Kirsty Buttle

Clerk/RFO

Sibford Ferris Parish Council
Tel: 07419 126 206

Please note: The clerk is only employed for 15 hours per month so responses may not be immediate.

From: CDC Development Management <planning@cherwell-dc.gov.uk>
Sent: 13 May 2022 11:08

To: Kirsty Buttle <sfpc@thesibfords.org.uk>

Subject: Planning notification for application reference: 22/01050/F

Please see the attached letter for details. Regards Development Management Cherwell District Council Direct Dial
01295 227006 planning@cherwell-dc.gov.uk www.cherwell.gov.uk Find us on Facebook
www.facebook.com/cherwelldistrictcouncil Follow us on Twitter @Cherwellcouncil

This e-mail (including any attachments) may be confidential and may contain legally privileged information. You
should not disclose its contents to any other person. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender
immediately.

Whilst the Council has taken every reasonable precaution to minimise the risk of computer software viruses, it
cannot accept liability for any damage which you may sustain as a result of such viruses. You should carry out your
own virus checks before opening the e-mail(and/or any attachments).



Unless expressly stated otherwise, the contents of this e-mail represent only the views of the sender and does not
impose any legal obligation upon the Council or commit the Council to any course of action..



